Snehal Jadhav

From: Moinaak Purkayastha

Sent: 16 May 2024 18:21

To: Snehal Jadhav

Cc: Chetan Bobade; Akshay Sharma; Chhabir Sahoo; Madan Hanamghar; Priyo Ranjan Thoi; Ameet.Koomar@adani.com; Mazhar Hannan; Dipak
Kalita; Bishal Bhattacharjee; Sneha Priya; Santosh Singh; Abinash Baishya; Tushar Agale; Risav Bhattacharyya; Kimberly Fernandez

Subject: Re: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

Attachments: QUOTATION OF GLASS BOTTLE; TFS GUWAHATI LOCATION (1).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Snehal,

Please find the quotation of Glass bottle with golden cap in the attachment of local vendor Creative suppliers (NAV Supplier code - V000247). Please find the comparative
below. Please suggest.

. . . GH BOTTLE CREATIVE Market Consumption Old New Impact Impact Old
Location | Entity Name Supplier Name UOM  SUPPLIERS ~ SUPPLIERS  Rate MONTHLY Amt Amt inAmt in% MRP
SKPL i
GUWAHATI _ _ Glass bottle 300ml with 4400 | 3000 | -1400 |-31.82%
GUWHATI |Creative Suppliers Gold Cap NOS 22 15 30 18.00% 200

With thanks and regards,
Moinaak Purkayastha
Asst Purchase Manager
PH No. 7099014491
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd
JCInn, 2nd Floor
SOS Road, Borjhar
Near LGBI Airport
Guwahati - 781015




From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 11:05 AM

To: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi
<priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Dipak Kalita <dipak.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>; Bishal
Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>; Sneha Priya <snehapriya@travelfoodservices.com>; Snehal Jadhav
<snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Singh <santosh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abinash Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>;
Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>; Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>; Kimberly Fernandez
<kimberly.fernandez@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

Hello Moinaak,

The PR approval is still pending, Ameet has approved yesterday and it is with Akshay for approval. Please do check the review status in Safal it is open forum. For any PR-PO related queries
first connect with Snehal/Tushar.

If you have any local vendor then please connect with Snehal for costing and share the quotation of the same so she will release the PO accordingly.

Hello Akshay,
Please help with your approval for the Summer Cooler bottles. We are almost in the mid of the activity and the region is serving the beverage in paper cups.

SR NO ITEM CODE ITEM NAME QUANTITY UNIT PRICE LEVEL ROUND APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN DA
| 1 | Water Glass Tumbler 300 ml.  Water Glass Tumbler 300 ml.  200.00 | 0.00 1 | 1 | CHETAN VASANT BOBADE | 16-Apr-2024 18:46:22 " .CHETAN VASANT BOBADE | 16-Apr-2024 18:49:1
2 Water Glass Tumbler 300 ml. ~ Water Glass Tumbler 300 mi. ~ 200.00 0.00 2 1 Ameet Koomar 16-Apr-2024 18:49:17  Ameet Koomar 15-May-2024 16:54:2

3 Water Glass Tumbler 300 ml.  Water Glass Tumbler 300 ml.  200.00 0.00 3 1 Akshay Sharma 15-May-2024 16:54.:24

{ C——

Showing 1 to 3 of 3 entries

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.
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From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 15 May 2024 18:43

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>; Kimberly Fernandez
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

<snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Singh <santosh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abinash Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

Hi Chetan ji,

Please update on the status of the PR of Glass bottle. Are we getting the materials from our local or central vendor? Our local vendor is asking either to keep the stock for
us or should he sell it to another buyer. Please confirm what we should do.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 12:53 PM

To: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>; Kimberly Fernandez
<kimberly.fernandez@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo @travelfoodservices.com>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi
<priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Dipak Kalita <dipak.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>; Bishal
Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>; Sneha Priya <snehapriya@travelfoodservices.com>; Snehal Jadhav
<snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

Hello Moinaak

The PR for the bottles is not approved yet by Ameet, once he approved then it will go to Akshay for his approval. After that PO will be generate. We have given the serval reminders from
our end.

Please Note: Once the PR is approve then again it will be same process it will go to Ameet and Akshay for there approval.

Hello Snehal,
Please give one more reminder to them for PR approval.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

|( G cuecou’ EA () e W g
HOSPITALITY

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 07 May 2024 12:14

To: Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>; Kimberly Fernandez <kimberly.fernandez@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi
<priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Dipak Kalita <dipak.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>; Bishal
Bhattacharjee <bishal.bhattacharjee@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

Dear All,
Please provide approval as we have received the summer coolers but without glass, we are unable to sell the product. Kindly provide approval on an urgent basis.

With thanks and regards,
Moinaak Purkayastha
Asst Purchase Manager
PH No. 7099014491
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd
JCInn, 2nd Floor
SOS Road, Borjhar
Near LGBI Airport
Guwahati - 781015

From: Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Kimberly Fernandez <kimberly.fernandez@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>; Madan Hanamghar
<madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

Looping in @Chetan Bobade@Kimberly Fernandez kindly help with the approval .

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Risav Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi




<priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abinash Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

Dear Risav,

Please find the comparison for glass bottle against local purchase against glass bottle from GH Bottles. Kindly provide approval for procurement of glass bottles locally.

GH BOTTLE CREATIVE Consumptio

Location Entity Name Supplier Name Item uom SUPPLIERS SUPPLIERS Market Rate Tax MONTHLY

Glass
bottle
300ml
with
Gold
Creative Suppliers Cap NOS 22 15 30 18.00% 200

GUWAHATI| SKPL GUWHATI

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
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

Please raise the PR AND share the po with me And Kimberly Fernandes
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From: Kimberly Fernandez <kimberly.fernandez@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 1:18:06 PM

To: Saud Dildar <saud.dildar@mumbailounge.in>; Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Nitin Singh <nitin.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Risav
Bhattacharyya <risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>; Praveen Kumar J <praveenkumar.j@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

FYL
Please raise the PR for the glass bottles for your regions.
Read the name if the file before downloading. They are all regionwise

From: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Kimberly Fernandez <kimberly.fernandez@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

Fyi.

From: G H BOTTLE SUPPLIERS <ghbottlesuppliersl@gmail.com>

Sent: 10 April 2024 18:00

To: Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Kimberly Fernandez <kimberly.fernandez@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear concern,
Thanks for showing interest in our product.

As per your request below Is the PROFORMA INVOICE QUOTATION as same.

Thanks & Regards
G H BOTTLE SUPPLIERS



09 PREM NAGAR
LBS MARG SION WEST
MUMBAI 400022.

WHATSAPP :- 7277799987
Email :- ghbottlesuppliers @gmail.com
Website:- www.ghbottle.com

Please avoid printing this e-mail unless necessary. Save paper- Give your child a greener future by protecting the globe

Disclaimer: Information contained in this e-mail including any attachment(s) is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use, store, or distribute this information in any manner. If you have received this email by mistake, kindly inform the sender and delete this
email from your system. Please check the email and its attachment(s) for viruses



